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he went 10 Canada, where he was engaged in
charge of railwaiy construction work ini varieus
districts. Amtong his undertakings werc the
charge of ait exploration & surveving party in
-Manitoba for te C. P. R., & eitgiîteer in charge
Of te Prinîce Edwvard Islanîd Ry., & of the
Constructiont & mtaintentaitce of the harbors &
liglttouses of tuaIt province. The stndy of
railw.ay law occupjied his attention ini the laIe
seventmes, & in 1882 he was appointed Cliief
Engineer of'lte Cantada Soutîteru Ry., where
he carried oui important works, including the
conîstructionî of the docks & approaches for
the ferry crossing conveying te trains over
the Detroit River, &t the surveys & selection
Of site for the cantilever bridge across the
Niagara gorge. As a coîtractor he under-
100k the construction of an important braîîch
hute to connect ithh he bridge. Froi 1884
tcO 1886 he wvas assistant ho the Mantager of
Constructioin of te Rocky Mountain division
Of the C. P. R., & speitt two years aîîîoîg the
miountains on constr-uction work. twas there
that lite had te peculiar, not to say îhriiliîîg,
eXPericnce of watching avalanches conting
down the mountairîs, ini order that he niglît
determine fle parts of the railway to be pro-
tectcd by avalanche shîeds. After more con-
tracting work lite became city engineer of To-
ronto, & it that capacity lic, in 1891, visited
vlarious places in the U.S. & reported on
mnethods of îramwaîy traction. On Iis recont-
Iendation the electric svstei was adopted.
Lit 1892 he was appointcd chief engiîteer for
the conversion of the Montreal street railways
bo the electric svstent, & a year later he be-
cante ita-aer as we>las engiiteer. This sys-
ltni consists of 85 miles of track & runs about
250 cars per day. Mr. Cuningltait eld titis

Position tluI 1897, wlten he caîntt1 Birnîing-
hall, for the purpose of carrying out the con-
version of the system ttere ho electricity &

occupied the position of Managing Director
of thc Co. The well known dog in the mani-
ger policy of the ntunicipality, howvever, effec-
tively throttied te proposed iniproveinents,
but Mr. Cuningham rcconstrucîed the cable
tramway powver station so that the cost of

wvorking wvas largely rcduced, & made otlier
îrnprovemients& managed the service so as to
ntarkedly increase the net earings of the
Company. Mr. Cuninghami is a mienber of
the Institution of Civil Enigineers & of the
Caniadian Society of Civil Engineers. 1h ill
thus be seen that the Central London Rv' Co.
has in himi secured a mian of utost varied ex-
perielîce in the profession, & that his great
knowicdge both of railway & tramway work-
ing should be of miuch beniefit to the Co."

The 0. T. R. Traf fic Ilanager.

George Bell Reeve, whose portrait appears
on page i of this issue. was born ini Surrey,
Eng., Oct. 23, 1840. He camne to Canada in
î86o, since May of whiclt year he has continu-
ously been in the service of the G.T.R. Ac-
cording bo the officiai record reproduced by
Morgan, he served in the capacity of Freighh
Clerk at Belleville until 1862, & as telegraph
operator fromi 1862 10 1863, when hie was ap-

pointed train despatcher, continuing in thiat
position until 186,5, wlîen lie became relieving
agentt. In 1866 lie was appointed agent at
Parkltili & reîîtaiîted there until 1873, when lic
wvas appointed Assistant General Freigiti
Agent, wiih headquarters at Montreal. In

1874 he was remnoved to Torontho ini charge of
the Western district, & In 1876 10 Shîerbrooke
in charge of the Easterntdistrict. lit 1878 ite
again miade his Iteadquarters ai Moîtreal. In
188 1, when the Chicago & G. T. Ry. was comi-
pieted to Chicago, Mr. Reeve wvas appoiîîted
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T raffic Manager, & iin 189o, wheti the Cinîcin-
nati, Satginaw%, & Mackinaw Ry. wvas acquir-
ed in the inteilest of the G. T., ils traflic afiairs
wvere also placed tunder Mr. Reteve-. In Feb.,
1896, lie was appointed General Traflic Mlan-
ager of the G. TF. R. systeni, ith headquarters
at Montreal, & in 1899, On the acquisitioni of'
the Central Vermont Ry. by the G.T., lie %vas
given the additional position of* General Traf-
ic 'Manager of that liue. Mr. Reeve is a
inmiler of the Church of England. [le was
nîarried in î865i to Miss Alice Jones, ofXWar-

wick. He resides in the Prince of' Wales
Terrace, Monitreal, & is a niemiber of the St.

James Club, the Newv York Club, etc. Early
in Jan. it was reported in Montreal that Mr.
Reeve was about to retire from railway litè &
take up his residence in California. When
confronted with the slory on his returu ho
Motreal froni the west,lite snîiled, & said lie
was very inuciî obliged to th- person respon-
sîble for the stvry. While admitting that he
was building ini California, he would not con-
firmn the statentent that his intentions were
identical with those of the rumiour.

Photographing St. Clair Tunnel.

Officiais cf the G.T.R. have recently suc-

ceeded in obtaining a flashlight photograph of
the interior of the Sarnia tunnel frouî portai
to portal. N unterous pliotographers from
different parts of America have repeatedly
tried to take oie, but hitherto without suc-
cess, & in the recent instance sonie haîf dozen

experiments had to bc made before the view
wvas obtained. A set of large flastilighit lanips
wvere made in New York for flhe purpose, & a
car arranged with the taking machine &
flashlighh apparatus vas brought btrequisi-
lion, from which the exl)eriin,-its were miade.

In t!he history of itov-

ing pîctiires tItis wvas
the first attempt to ob-

i. tain a flashliglit picture
of a tunnel througli
which aul etgine & car
were flying at the rate
Of 30 mniles an Itour.
The experimient was
only by way of trial
for the first few trips,
10 sec vhat could be
donc, & resuits demion-
strated. the possibility
of perfect pictures on
a complete scale sucît
as is required for the
biograpti. The gon-
dola car on which the
working machines were
placed was fitted up
with a specially ar-
ranged outit. A smiall
house wvas built on the
riglit, iii front of' the
car in wvhich %vere ar-
ranged te four pow-
erful flashliglit ima-
chines. The machines
were connected %vith
the conîpressed air on
the locomotive, w ith
attachments on the
tubing ho regulate (lie
air which forced the
miagnesium ipowvder
from the powder chant-
bers of the flashliglît
apparatus, out thrý tugh
an aperture, across a
flame of aicohol, -twhere
it ignited & gave fort h
a great ight of pure
white & brilancv. &
wvuh paraboiic reflect-
ors placed behlind the

LWAY SVSTEM. flamne, the light was
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